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UNITED STATES 3
ATOMIC ENERGY OMMISSION Cep Conceila
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD /

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545 Oe ellet Ne.

S$o-~329
June 22, 1970
Mr. R. C. Youngdghl
s Tt o THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
212 W. Michigan Avenue POOR QUALITY PAGES
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Dear Mr. Youngdahl:

The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board which will con-
sider the application of the Consumers Power Company
(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2) has now been established.

It is requested that updated copies of the application
together with an index of the updated application and
the required certification be served on the following
in accordance with 8 50.30 (c) (2) of 10 CFR Part 50.

Mr. J. D. Bond Chairman
18700 Woodway Drive
Derwood, Maryland 20855

Mr. James P. Gleason Alternate Chairman
Donahue, Ehrmantraut & Gleason
11125 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryl: ad 20852

Dr. Clark Goodman Member
Professor of Physics

University of Houston

3801 Cullen Boulevard

Houston, Texas 77004

Dr. David B. Hall Member
Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory

P. 0. Box 1663

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

Dr. Stuart G. Forbes Alternate
222 W. 8th Street - Apt. # 7
San Bernardino, California 92401

(Each of the above - 1 copy)
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Mr. A. A. Wells, Chairman

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

(1 copy)

Secretary, U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Attn: Chief, Public Proceedings Branch

(1 copy)

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director

Division of Reactor Licensing

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washingtomn; D. C. 20545

(2 copies)

Please note that any subsequent amendments to the appli-
cation filed prior to the public hearing should be
served in the same manner as set forth above.

Sincerely yours,

mes R. Yor
Executive Secretary
Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel
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